

16 February 2022 NYSWYSA BOD Meeting Minutes

Present	Position	Name	Present		Position	Name
Y	President	Curt Regruit	Е	Twin	Tiers Comm.	Rich Wagner
Y	1 st VP	Hugh Goodridge				
Y	2 nd VP	Deb Philps		Recre	ation Director	
Y	Secretary	Chris Pacilio				
Y	Treasurer	Michelle Sattler	Y	Execu	itive Director	Alex Brame
Y	Rochester Comm.	Roger Best	Y	Techi	nical Director	Dean Foti
Y	Binghamton Comm.	Kevin Arnold				
Y	Buffalo Comm.	Dave K	Y			
Y	Southern Tier Comm.	Jim Enser	N		SYRA	William Campbell
Y	Syracuse Comm.	Peter Lautensack				
	Executive Cmte				Quorum = 7	
AGENDA	ITEM				Responsibility	Status
				$\langle \rangle$	Pacilio	
REPORTS	& BUSINESS DISCUSSION	S			Responsibility	Status
 APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES: ➢ Motion to approve January 26, 2022 Minutes Roger second by Kevin ➢ Minutes So Approved 					Pacilio	
• P • N	AL REPORT: Michelle submit resented Report fotion to approve the 2022 exp pproved		nd Second by	Jim So	Michelle Sattler	
PRESIDE	NT'S REPORT: Curt Provided Report submitted- Ask to the BC ourse		ired sexual ha	urassment	Regruit	
1 st VP REI	PORT				Goodridge	
■ 4 [′]	7 teams to date, budget was 14 Referee Contract has been subm				Goodhage	
2 nd VP Rej • C		l for review locumentation for the s	econd item		Deborah Philps	
	IVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT: A		rt.		Brame	
EXECUTI		new submitted his repo				
EXECUTI • + TECHNIC his report	4000 Registrations YOY CAL DIRECTOR & ODP ADM Deans Report was submitted	INISTRATOR REPOR	RT: Dean Sub	mitted	Foti	
EXECUTI • + TECHNIC his report • W REC. DIR	4000 Registrations YOY CAL DIRECTOR & ODP ADM Deans Report was submitted Vomen's in Coaching event – lo ECTOR REPORT/Asst Techni	INISTRATOR REPOR	RT: Dean Sub	mitted		
EXECUTI • + TECHNIC his report • W REC. DIR • S	4000 Registrations YOY CAL DIRECTOR & ODP ADM Deans Report was submitted Vomen's in Coaching event – lo ECTOR REPORT/Asst Techni ubmitted Report	INISTRATOR REPOR	RT: Dean Sub	mitted	Foti Scott	
EXECUTI • + TECHNIC his report • W REC. DIR • S TOPSocce	4000 Registrations YOY CAL DIRECTOR & ODP ADM Deans Report was submitted Vomen's in Coaching event – lo ECTOR REPORT/Asst Techni ubmitted Report er: Scott submitted his report	INISTRATOR REPOR	RT: Dean Sub	mitted	Foti	
EXECUTI + FECHNIC nis report W REC. DIR COPSocce S	4000 Registrations YOY CAL DIRECTOR & ODP ADM Deans Report was submitted Vomen's in Coaching event – lo ECTOR REPORT/Asst Techni ubmitted Report er: Scott submitted his report ubmitted Report	INISTRATOR REPOR	RT: Dean Sub	mitted	Foti Scott Scott	
EXECUTI + TECHNIC his report W REC. DIR COPSocce S Cup Comr	4000 Registrations YOY CAL DIRECTOR & ODP ADM Deans Report was submitted Vomen's in Coaching event – lo ECTOR REPORT/Asst Techni ubmitted Report er: Scott submitted his report	INISTRATOR REPOR	RT: Dean Sub	mitted	Foti Scott	

DISTRICT COMMISSIONERS:	DC	
Southern Tier: no report		
Syracuse: CNYJSA, Syracuse City ready for approval process		
Rochester: No Report,		
Twin Tier: NO Report		
Buffalo: NO Report		
Binghamton: no report		

OLD BUSINESS:		
 New Business \$100K emergency reserves back to Investment portfolio Motion to approve Syracuse City as a new member by Pete a second Rich	Sattler Lautensack Brame	
Good of The Game		

The Board was meeting motion to adjourn by Kevin and second by Michelle adjourned at 858PM.